GCSE MATHEMATICS Aiming for Grade 9 REVISION BOOKLET Exam Dates:



Teacher: _____

Contents

	Page:
Number:	
Rationalising the denominator	3
Algebraic proof	6
Upper and lower bounds	9
Algebra:	
Equations of circles and their tangents	12
Quadratic and other sequences	16
Functions – inverse and composite	20
Graphs of trigonometric functions	25
Expanding triple brackets	28
Iteration	31
Nonlinear simultaneous equations	35
Quadratic inequalities	41
Shape, Space and Measure:	
Circle theorems proof	44
Congruent triangles proof	47
Vector proof	51
Velocity-time graphs	55
Data Handling:	
Histograms	59
Probability:	
<u>Venn diagrams U / ∩</u>	65
Ratio and Proportion:	
Exponential growth and decay	68
Converting recurring decimals to fractions	72

Rationalising the Denominator

Things to remember:

- To rationalise the denominator, find an equivalent fraction where the denominator is rational
- Multiply the numerator and denominator by the surd that is a factor of the denominator
- For a denominator in the form $a + b\sqrt{c}$, multiply the numerator and denominator by $a b\sqrt{c}$

Questions:



2. Rationalise and simplify $\frac{\sqrt{5}-7}{\sqrt{5}+1}$ Give your answer in the form $a + b\sqrt{5}$ where *a* and *b* are integers.

$$\frac{(55-7)(5-1)}{(5+1)(5-1)} = \frac{5-5-75+7}{5-1} = \frac{12-85}{4}$$

Show that $\frac{5+2\sqrt{3}}{2+\sqrt{3}}$ can be written as $4-\sqrt{3}$ 3.

$$\frac{(5+2\sqrt{3})(2-\sqrt{5})}{(2+\sqrt{3})(2-\sqrt{5})} = \frac{10-5\sqrt{3}+4\sqrt{5}-6}{4-3}$$

4 - 53 (Total 3 marks)







5. Show that
$$\frac{1}{\frac{1}{\sqrt{2}} + \sqrt{2}}$$
 can be written as $\frac{\sqrt{2}}{3}$

$$\frac{\frac{1}{\sqrt{2}} - \sqrt{2}}{(\frac{1}{\sqrt{2}} + \sqrt{2})(\frac{1}{\sqrt{2}} - \sqrt{2})} = \frac{\frac{1}{\sqrt{2}} - \frac{2}{\sqrt{2}}}{\frac{1}{2} - 1 + 1 - 2}$$

$$= -\frac{1}{\sqrt{2}} - \frac{3}{2}$$

$$= \frac{2}{\sqrt{2}}$$

$$= \frac{2}{\sqrt{2}}$$
(Total 3 marks)
4



7. The area of a rectangle $\sqrt{125}$ cm² The length of the rectangle is $(2 + \sqrt{5})$ cm Calculate the width of the rectangle. Express your answer in the form $a + b\sqrt{5}$ where *a* and *b* are integers.

$$\frac{55(2-55)}{(2+55)(2-55)} = \frac{105-25}{4-5} = 25-1055$$

25 - 105(Total 4 marks)

Algebraic Proof

Things to remember:

- Start by expanding the brackets, then factorise.
- Remember the following:
 - $2n \rightarrow$ even number
 - $2n + 1 \rightarrow \text{odd number}$
 - $a(bn + c) \rightarrow$ multiple of a
 - \circ $\,$ Consecutive numbers are numbers that appear one after the other.

Questions:

1. In a list of three consecutive positive integers, at least one of the numbers is even and one of the numbers is a multiple of 3

n is a positive integer greater than 1

Prove that $n^3 - n$ is a multiple of 6 for all possible values of n

$$n^{3}-n = n(n^{2}-1)$$

= $n(n+1)(n-1) \neq 3$ consecutive numbers
2 is a factor of $n^{3}-n$ and 3 is a factor :.
6 is also a factor :. $n^{3}-n$ is a multiple of 6.

(Total 2 marks)

2. Prove that $(2n+3)^2 - (2n-3)^2$ is a multiple of 8 for all positive integer values of *n*

$$4n^{2} + 12n + 9 - (4n^{2} - 12n + 9) = 24n = 8(3n)$$

Since 8 is a factor, the expression is a multiple of 8.

(Total 3 marks)

3. Prove algebraically that $(2n + 1)^2 - (2n + 1)$ is an even number for all positive integer values of *n*

```
4n^2 + 4n + 1 - 2n - 1 = 4n^2 + 2n = 2(2n^2 + n)
Since 2 is a factor, the original expression is
aways even.
```

(Total 3 marks)

4. Prove algebraically that the difference between the squares of any two consecutive integers is equal to the sum of these two integers.

n + n + 1 = 2n + 1 $(n+1)^2 - n^2 = n^2 + 2n + 1 - n^2 = 2n + 1$. The difference between the squares of any two consecutive integers is equal to the sum of these two integers

(Total 4 marks)

5. Show that when x is a whole number 7(2x + 1) + 6(x + 3) is always a multiple of 5 14x + 7 + 6x + 18 = 20x + 25 = 5(4x + 5)Since 5 is a factor, but original expression is a multiple of 5.

(Total 3 marks)

6. Prove that $(n-1)^2 + n^2 + (n+1)^2 = 3n^2 + 2$

 $n^{2} - 2n + 1 + n^{2} + n^{2} + 2n + 1 = 3n^{2} + 2$

(Total 3 marks)

7. The product of two consecutive positive integers is added to the larger of the two integers.

Prove that the result is always a square number.

 $(n+1) + n(n+1) = n+1 + n^{2} + n = n^{2} + 2n+1 = (n+1)^{2}$ For any integer n, $(n+1)^{2}$ is a square number.

(Total 3 marks)

Upper and Lower Bounds

Things to remember:

 Calculating bounds is the opposite of rounding – they are the limits at which you would round up instead of down, and vice versa.

UB = UB + UB	$UB = UB \times UB$	UB = UB - LB	$UB = UB \div LB$
LB = LB + LB	$LB = LB \times LB$	LB = LB - UB	$LB = LB \div UB$

Questions:

1.

 $I = \frac{v}{R}$ V = 230 correct to the nearest 5 R = 3700 correct to the nearest 100Work out the lower bound for the value of *I*Give your answer correct to 3 decimal places.
You must show your working. $227.5 \le \sqrt{2232.5}$ $3650 \le R \le 3750$

$$LB_{I} = LB_{V} = \frac{227.5}{3750} = 0.060666...$$

0,061 (Total 3 marks)

2. The value of *p* is 4.6 The value of *q* is 0.7 Both *p* and *q* are given correct to the nearest 0.1 $r = p + \frac{1}{q}$

Work out the upper bound for r. You must show all your working.

 $UB_r = UB_p + \frac{1}{LB_2} = 4.65 + \frac{1}{0.65} = 6.18846...$

<u>େ.</u> (Total 3 marks)

 Ashley travelled from Grantham to Barton He travelled 220 miles, correct to the nearest 5 miles. The journey took him 185 minutes, correct to the nearest 5 minutes. Calculate the lower bound for the average speed of the journey. Give your answer in miles per hour, correct to 3 significant figures. You must show all your working.

> $217.5 \le d < 222.5$ $182.5 \le l < 187.5$ $lB_{3} = lB_{4} + uB_{2} = 217.5 + \frac{187.5}{60} = 69.6$ T Hows!



4. *a* is 7.8 cm correct to the nearest mm *b* is 5.9 cm correct to the nearest mm

Calculate the upper bound for *c* You must show your working.

 $7.75 \le a \le 7.85$ $5.85 \le b \le 5.95$ $UB_{a} = \int (UB_{a})^{2} - (CB_{b})^{2} = \int 7.85^{2} - 5.85^{2}$ = 2.234500...

2.23 cm (Total 4 marks)

5.
$$m = \frac{\sqrt{s}}{t}$$

s = 2.67 correct to 3 significant figures

t = 7.834 correct to 4 significant figures

By considering bounds, work out the value of m to a suitable degree of accuracy. Give a reason for your answer.

2.665 $\le \le < 2.675$ 7.8335 $\le \le < 7.8345$ $UB_{m} = \frac{5UB_{5}}{CB_{5}} = \frac{52.675}{7.8335} = 0.208788...$ $LB_{n} = \frac{5UB_{5}}{UB_{5}} = \frac{52.665}{7.8345} = 0.208371...$ m is correct to 2 significant figures for both UB and LB

O-21 (Total 5 marks)

6. $a = \frac{5-b}{c-d}$ b = 1.25 correct to 3 significant figures c = 8.9 correct to 2 significant figuresd = 4 correct to 1 significant figure

By considering bounds, work out the value of a to a suitable degree of accuracy. Give a reason for your answer.

$$1.245 \le 6 \le 1.255$$

$$8.85 \le c \le 8.95$$

$$3.5 \le d \le 4.5$$

$$UB_{c} = \frac{5 - 1.86}{5} = \frac{5 - 1.245}{8.85 - 4.5} = 0.863218...$$

$$UB_{c} = \frac{5 - 1.255}{5} = 0.687155...$$

$$UB_{c} - LB_{d} = \frac{8.95 - 3.5}{8.95 - 3.5}$$

a is correct to 1 sig. fig. for both the sport and
but bound.

Contents

Equations of Circles and their Tangents

Things to remember:

- The general equation of a circle is $(x a)^2 + (y b)^2 = r^2$, where (a, b) is the centre and r is the radius
 - To calculate the equation of the tangent:
 - Calculate the gradient of the radius of the circle
 - Calculate the gradient of the tangent of the circle (they are perpendicular!)
 - Substitute the given coordinate and the gradient of the tangent into y = mx + c to calculate the *y*-intercept

Questions:

b)

b)

- 1. The equation of a circle *C*, with centre *O*, is $x^2 + y^2 = 100$
 - a) Find the coordinates of the centre *O*.

(o, o)(1)

Find the radius of C.

500

10 (1)

c) Show the point (-8, 6) lies on C.

 $(-8)^{2} + 6^{2} = 64 + 36 = 100$ LHS = RHS $\therefore (-8,6)$ Lies on the circle. (2) (Total 4 marks)

2. A circle *C* has centre *O* The points A(0,7) and B(0,-7) lie on the diameter of *C*.

Write down the equation of the circle.

a) Find the coordinates of the centre *O*.

(0,0) (1)

 $\frac{1}{2} \times \frac{1}{2} \times \frac{1}{2} = \frac{1}{2}$ (1) (Total 3 marks)

Write down the equation of the circle.
 12



4. Draw the circle $x^2 + y^2 = 9$



(Total 2 marks)

5. The diagram shows the circle $x^2 + y^2 = 29$ with a tangent at the point (2, 5)



a) Find the gradient of the line OP.



b) Find the gradient of the tangent



c) Find the equation of the tangent



$$y = -\frac{2}{5}x + \frac{29}{5}$$
(2)
(Total 4 marks)

6. A circle has the equation $x^2 + y^2 = 5$

a) Write down the coordinates of the centre of the circle.

b) Write down the **exact** length of the radius of the circle.

<u>√</u>5 (1)

(0,0)

(1)

P is the point (1, -2) on the circle $x^2 + y^2 = 5$

c) Work out the equation of the tangent to the circle at *P*.

Gradient of radius:
$$\frac{-2}{1} = -2$$

Gradient of tangent: $\frac{1}{2}$
 $y = \frac{1}{2}x + c$ (1,-2)
 $-2 = \frac{1}{2}x + c$
 $-\frac{5}{2} = c$

 $y = \frac{1}{2}x - \frac{5}{2}$ (4) (Total 6 marks)

Quadratic and Other Sequences

Things to remember:

- Fibonacci sequences are where you add the previous two terms to get to the next term
- Geometric sequences have a common ratio, ie. the term-to-term rule is to multiply by a constant
- To calculate the n^{th} term of a quadratic sequence:
 - 1. Calculate the first difference
 - 2. Calculate the second difference
 - 3. Work out the n^2 coefficient by dividing the second difference by 2
 - 4. Compare the original sequence to an^2
 - 5. Calculate the n^{th} term of the difference
 - 6. Write the quadratic n^{th} term

Questions:

1. Here are the first five terms of a sequence.

2		8		18		32	5	50	
	76		+10		+14		+18		+ 22
Einel the mouth terms of the incompany of									

a) Find the next term of this sequence.



2.

3. Here are the first six terms of a Fibonacci sequence.

1 7 3 4 5 6 1 1 2 3 5 8

The rule to continue a Fibonacci sequence is, the next term in the sequence is the sum of the two previous terms.

a) Find the 9th term of this sequence.

7 8 9 13 21 34

The first three terms of a different Fibonacci sequence are

$$a$$
 b $a+b$

b) Show that the 6th term of this sequence is 3a + 5b

 4^{n} : a + 2b 5^{n} : 2a + 3b 6^{n} : 3a + 5b

Given that the 3rd term is 7 and the 6th term is 29,

c) find the value of *a* and the value of *b*



Contents 🛆

34

(1)

(2)

.

Here are the first three terms of a geometric sequence. 4. Find the positive value of *x*

> x = 2x + 124 $\frac{25c+12}{5c} = \frac{x}{4}$ $8 \times + 48 = x^{2}$ $0 = x^{2} - 8 \times - 48$ O = (x - 12)(x + 4)x = 12 or -4



Here are the first 5 terms of a quadratic sequence. 5.

T'-

T²-1 3 7 13 21 Find an expression, in terms of *n*, for the *n*th term of this quadratic sequence.

$$T_{1}: 1 \quad 3 \quad 7 \quad 13 \quad 21$$

$$- \underbrace{(7^{2})}_{1}: 1 \quad 4 \quad 9 \quad 16 \quad 25$$

$$T_{2}: 0 \quad -1 \quad -2 \quad -3 \quad -4$$

$$- \underbrace{(7^{2})}_{1}: -1 \quad -2 \quad -3 \quad -4 \quad -5$$

$$\underbrace{(+1)}_{1}: 1 \quad 1 \quad 1 \quad 1$$

 $n^2 - \gamma + ($ (Total 3 marks)

6. This expression can be used to generate a sequence of numbers: $n^2 - n + 11$

a) Work out the first three terms of this sequence.

 $2^{2} - 1 + 11 = 11$ $2^{2} - 2 + 11 = 15$ $2^{2} - 2 + 11 = 17$

b) Show that this expression does not only generate prime numbers.

)|²-1)+1) = 121 = 11×1) ... not prime

(2) (Total 4 marks)

(2)

7. A quadratic sequence starts

a) Show that the n^{th} term is $2n^2 + 4n - 14$

4-2=2 : 22

$$T_{1} : -8 = 2 - 16 = 34$$

$$-2n^{2} : 2 = 8 - 18 = 32$$

$$T_{2} : -10 - 6 - 7 = 2$$

$$-4n : 4 = 8 - 12 - 16$$

$$(-14) - 14 - 14 - 4$$

 $\therefore 2n^2 + 4n - 14$

b) Hence find the term that has value 272

$$2n^{2} + 4n - 14 = 272$$

$$2n^{2} + 4n - 286 = 0$$

$$n = -4 = 54^{2} - 4 \times 2 \times -286$$

$$4$$

$$n = 11 \text{ or } -13$$

(4)

IIn Lon (2)(Total 6 marks)

Functions – Inverse and Composite

Things to remember:

- y = f(x) means that y is a function of x
- *f*(*a*) means the value of *x* is *a*, so substitute *x* with *a*
- The graph of the inverse is the reflection of the graph in the line y = x
- We find the inverse function by putting the original function equal to y and rearranging to make x the subject
- We use the notation $f^{-1}(x)$ for the inverse function
- When a function is followed by another, the result is a composite function
- fg(x) means do g first, followed by f

Questions:

- Given that f(x) = 2x 3 find: 1.
 - a) f(5)

2(5)-3

f(-3)b) 2(-3)-3





2. Given that
$$f(x) = 2x - 4$$
 and $g(x) = 3x + 5$

Find gf(3)a) gf(3) = g(2(3) - 4)= g(2)= 3(2) + 5Work out an expression for $f^{-1}(x)$ b)

$$x = 2y - 4$$
$$y = \frac{x + 4}{2}$$

Solve f(x) = g(x)

-9= -

C)

plve
$$f(x) = g(x)$$

 $2 \propto -4 = 3 \propto +5$

The function *f* is such that f(x) = 4x - 13. 20



(2)



Contents

a) Find $f^{-1}(x)$ x = 4y - 1 $y = \frac{x+1}{4}$

 $f'(x) = \frac{x+1}{4}$ (2)

The function g is such that $g(x) = kx^2$ where k is a constant. Given that fg(2) = 12

b) Work out the value of k

$$fg(z) = f(4k) = 16k - 1 = 12$$

$$fg(z) = f(4k) = 16k = 13$$

$$fg(z) = 16k - 1 = 12$$

$$fg(z) = 16k = 13$$

$$fg(z) = 16k - 1$$



4.
$$f(x) = 3x^2 - 2x - 8$$

Express $f(x + 2)$ in the form $ax^2 + bx$

$$3(x+2)^{2} - 2(x+2) - 8$$

= 3(x²+4x+4) - 2x - 4 - 8
= 3x² + 12x + 12 - 2x - 12
= 3x² + 10x

$3x^2 + 10x$
(Total 3 marks)

5. Given that $f(x) = x^2 - 17$ and g(x) = x + 3

a)

Work out an expression for $f^{-1}(x)$

$$\sum = y^2 - 17$$
$$y = \sqrt{2(+17)}$$

$$f^{-\prime}(x) = \int x + i \gamma$$
(2)

b) Work out an expression for
$$g^{-1}(x)$$

$$x = y^{+3}$$
$$y = x - 3$$



c) Solve
$$f^{-1}(x) = g^{-1}(x)$$

$$\int x + 17 = x - 3$$

$$3x + 17 = (x - 3)^{2}$$

$$0 = x^{2} - 6x + 9 - x - 17$$

$$0 = x^{2} - 7x - 8$$

$$0 = (x - 8)(x + 1)$$

x = 8 or -1(4) (Total 8 marks)

6. The functions f and g are such that f(x) = 1 - 5x and g(x) = 1 + 5x

a)

Show that
$$gf(1) = -19$$

 $gf(i) = g(1 - S(i))$
 $= g(-4)$
 $= (+ S(-4))$
 $= -19$



b) Prove that $f^{-1}(x) + g^{-1}(x) = 0$ for all values of x

$$f^{-1}(x) = \frac{1-x}{5} \qquad g^{-1}(x) = \frac{x-1}{5}$$
$$\frac{1-x}{5} + \frac{x-1}{5} = \frac{1-x+x-1}{5} = 0$$

(3) (Total 5 marks)

7. Given that f(x) = 3x + 1 and $g(x) = x^2$

a) Find
$$fg(x)$$

 $fg(\infty) = f(x^2)$
 $= 3(x^2) + ($



b) Work out an expression for gf(x)

$$gf(x) = g(3x+1) = (3x+1)^{2} = (3x^{2}+6x+1)^{2}$$

$$\frac{9x^2+6x+1}{(2)}$$

c) Solve
$$fg(x) = gf(x)$$

$$3x^{2}+1 = 9x^{2}+6x+1$$
$$0 = 6x^{2}+6x$$
$$0 = 6x(x+1)$$

2=0 or -1 (3) (Total 7 marks)

Graphs of Trigonometric Functions

Things to remember:



Questions:

1. Sketch the graph of $y = \cos x^\circ$ for $0 \le x \le 360$



(Total 2 marks)







Use the graph to find estimates of the solutions, in the interval $0 \le x \le 360$, of the equation:

i)
$$\cos x = -0.3$$

ii) $4\cos x = 3$

 $\cos x = \frac{3}{4}$

 $x = 108^{\circ}, 252^{\circ}$

JC = 36°, 324° (Total 4 marks) Contents 🛆

Expanding Triple Brackets

Things to remember:

- Expand one pair of brackets first, then simplify, then multiply by the third set of brackets
- Make sure you collect like terms together carefully, looking out for negative numbers

Questions:

1. Expand and simplify (x + 1)(x + 3)(x + 4)

$$\frac{|x^{2} + 4x + 3|}{|x| + 4x^{2} + 4x^{2} + 3x^{3} + 4x^{2} + 3x^{4} + 4x^{2} + 16x + 12$$

 $x^{3} + 8x^{2} + 19x + 12$ (Total 3 marks)

2. Expand and simplify (x - 2)(x + 4)(x + 1)

 $x^3 + 3x^2 - 6x - 8$ (Total 3 marks)

3. Expand and simplify $(2x + 1)(x - 2)^2$

$$\frac{x}{2x} \frac{x^{2}}{2x^{3}} \frac{-4x}{-8x^{2}} \frac{+4}{+8x^{2}}$$

$$+1 \frac{x^{2}}{x^{2}} \frac{-4x}{-4x} \frac{+4}{+4}$$

 $2x^{3} - 7x^{2} + 4x + 4$ (Total 3 marks)

4. Show that $(2x + 1)(3x - 2)(x + 1) = 6x^3 + 5x^2 - 3x - 2$ for all values of x

$$\frac{\times 6x^{2} - x - 2}{\times 6x^{3} - x^{2} - 2x}$$

$$+1 + 6x^{2} - x - 2$$

 $6x^{3} + 5x^{2} - 3x - 2$ (Total 3 marks)

5. Show that $(2x + 3)(x - 4)(5x + 2) = 10x^3 - 21x^2 - 70x - 24$ for all values of x

$$\frac{\times 25c^{2} - 5x - 12}{5x 105c^{3} - 25x^{2} - 60x}$$

$$\frac{\times 2}{10x} + 4x^{2} - 10x - 24$$

10x - 21x2 - 70x - 24 (Total 3 marks)

6. Given $(ax + 1)(x - 3)(x + b) = 2x^3 - 3x^2 - 8x - 3$ Find *a* and *b*

$$\frac{x}{6x^{2}} + x - 3cx - 3$$

$$x + 6x^{2} + x^{2} - 3cx^{2} - 3x$$

$$+ 5 + 6x^{2} + 6x - 3c6x - 35$$

$$Cx^{3} + (a5 + 1 - 3c)x^{2} + (b - 3c6 - 3)x - 35$$

$$a = 3 + 5 = -1$$

$$c = 3 \qquad b = -1$$
(Total 4 marks)

7. Given $(x + a)^2(x - 2) = x^3 + bx^2 + 12x - 72$ Find *a* and *b*

$$-2a^{2} = -72$$

$$a^{2} - 4a = 12$$

$$a^{2} = 36$$

$$a = 6 \text{ or } -6$$

$$b = 2a - 2 = 12 - 2 = 10$$

c = 6, b = 1(Total 4 marks)

Iteration

Things to remember:

- Approximate solutions to more complex equations can be found using a process called iteration. Iteration means repeatedly carrying out a process
- To solve an equation using iteration, start with an initial value and substitute this into the equation to obtain a new value, then use the new value for the next substitution, and so on
- You might need to rearrange the equation first to obtain an iterative formula
- To show that there is a solution between two values, substitute them into the original equation. One answer will be positive and the other will be negative

Questions:

1. Using $x_{n+1} = 3 + \frac{9}{x_n^2}$ With $x_0 = 3$ Find the values of x_1 , x_2 and x_3

$$x_{1} = 3 + \frac{9}{3^{2}}$$

$$z_{1} = 3 + \frac{9}{4^{2}}$$

$$z_{2} = 3 + \frac{9}{4^{2}}$$

$$z_{3} = 3 + \frac{9}{(\frac{9}{6})^{2}}$$

$$x_{1} = \dots 4$$

$$x_{2} = \dots 3.5625$$

$$x_{3} = \dots 3.7091 (4 dp)$$
(Total 3 marks)

2. Using $x_{n+1} = \frac{5}{x_n^2 + 3}$ With $x_0 = 1$ Find the values of x_1 , x_2 and x_3



3.

a) Show that the equation $2x^3 - x^2 - 3 = 0$ has a solution between x = 1 and x = 2

$$Z(1)^{3} - (1)^{2} - 3 = -2$$

 $Z(2)^{3} - (2)^{2} - 3 = 9$
Change of sign indicates solution between
 $X = 1$ and $X = 2$

b) Show that the equation $2x^3 - x^2 - 3 = 0$ can be rearranged to give $x = \sqrt{\frac{3}{2x-1}}$

$$2c^{2}(2x-1) = 3$$
$$3c^{2} = \frac{3}{23c-1}$$
$$x = \int \frac{3}{2x-1}$$

c) Starting with $x_0 = 1$, use the iteration formula $x_{n+1} = \sqrt{\frac{3}{2x_n - 1}}$ twice to find an estimate for the solution to $2x^3 - x^2 - 3 = 0$

 $x_1 = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \frac{1}{2} = 1.103355...$

(3) (Total 6 marks)

(2)

(1)

4. a) Show that the equation $x^3 + 4x = 1$ has a solution between x = 0 and x = 1

$$x^{3} + 4x - 1 = 0$$

$$0^{3} + 4(0) - 1 = -1$$

$$1^{3} + 4(1) - 1 = 4$$
Change of sign indicates solution between
$$x = 0$$

$$x = 0 \text{ and } x = 1$$
(2)

b) Show that the equation $x^3 + 4x = 1$ can be rearranged to give $x = \frac{1}{4} - \frac{x^3}{4}$

$$4x = 1 - x^{3}$$

$$x = \frac{1 - x^{3}}{4}$$

$$x = \frac{1}{4} - \frac{x^{3}}{4}$$

c) Starting with $x_0 = 0$, use the iteration formula $x_{n+1} = \frac{1}{4} - \frac{x_n^3}{4}$ twice to find an estimate for the solution to $x^3 + 4x = 1$

 $x_{1} = 0.25$ $x_{2} = 0.246093...$

> (3) (Total 6 marks)

(1)

- 5. Using $x_{n+1} = -3 \frac{2}{x_n^2}$ with $x_0 = -3.5$
 - a) Find the values of x_1 , x_2 and x_3

 $x_{1} = \dots - \overline{5} \cdot 163 \dots$ $x_{2} = \dots - \overline{3} \cdot 195 \dots$ $x_{3} = \dots - \overline{3} \cdot 195 \dots$ (3)

b) Explain the relationship between the values of x_1 , x_2 and x_3 and the equation $x^3 + 3x^2 + 2 = 0$

Σ_{1}, Σ_{2}	and x3 (e	present indeas	ngly more
acculate	Solutions	$to x^3 + 3x^2$	+2 = 0
			(2) (Total 5 marks)

Nonlinear Simultaneous Equations

Things to remember:

- 1. Substitute the linear equation into the nonlinear equation
- 2. Rearrange so it equals 0
- 3. Factorise and solve for the first variable (remember there will be two solutions)
- 4. Substitute the first solutions to solve for the second variable
- 5. Express the solution as a pair of coordinates where the graphs intersect

Questions:

1. Solve the simultaneous equations:

$$x^{2} + y^{2} = 17 \qquad x^{2} + (x - 3)^{2} - 17 = 0$$

$$x^{2} + x^{2} - 6x + 9 - 17 = 0$$

$$2x^{2} - 6x - 8 = 0$$

$$x^{2} - 3x - 4 = 0$$

$$(x - 4)(x + 1) = 0$$

$$x = 4 \qquad or \qquad x = -1$$

$$y = x - 3 \qquad y = x - 3$$

$$= 1 \qquad y = -4$$

(4,1) and (-1,-(Total 5 marks)

2. Solve the simultaneous equations:

$$x^{2} + y^{2} = 20 \qquad x^{2} + (2 - 3x)^{2} - 20 = 0$$

$$3x = 2 - y \qquad x^{2} + 4 - 12x + 9x^{2} - 20 = 0$$

$$y = 2 - 3x \qquad x^{2} + 4 - 12x + 9x^{2} - 20 = 0$$

$$10x^{2} - 12x - 16 = 0$$

$$5x^{2} - 6x - 8 = 0$$

$$(5x + 4)(x - 2) = 0$$

$$x = -\frac{4}{5} \qquad x = 2$$

$$y = 2 - 3x \qquad y = 2 - 3x$$

$$= 2 + \frac{12}{5} \qquad = 2 - 6$$

$$= \frac{72}{5} \qquad = -4$$

 $\left(-\frac{4}{5}, \frac{22}{5}\right) \approx A\left(2, -4\right)$ (Total 5 marks)

Contents 🛆
3. Solve the simultaneous equations:

$$x^{2} + y^{2} = 20$$

 $2x + y = 3$ $y = 3 - 2x$

Give your answers correct to 3 significant figures.

$$x^{2} + (3 - 2x)^{2} - 20 = 0$$

$$x^{2} + 9 - 12x + 4x^{2} - 20 = 0$$

$$5x^{2} - 12x - 11 = 0$$

$$x = 12 \pm \sqrt{12^{2} - 4 \times 5 \times -11}$$

$$10$$

$$x = 3 \cdot 11 \quad (A) \qquad x = -0.708 \quad (B)$$

$$y = 3 - 2x \qquad y = 3 - 2x$$

$$= 3 - 2B$$

$$= -3.22 \qquad = 4.42$$

4. Solve the simultaneous equations:

$$2x^2 - y^2 = 14$$
$$3x + 2y = 3$$

Give your answers correct to 3 significant figures.

$$y = \frac{3}{2} - \frac{3}{2}x$$

$$2x^{2} - \left(\frac{3}{2} - \frac{3}{2}x\right)^{2} - 14 = 0$$

$$2x^{2} - \frac{3}{4} - \frac{18}{4}x + \frac{3}{4}x^{2} - 14 = 0$$

$$8x^{2} - 9 - 18x + 9x^{2} - 56 = 0$$

$$17x^{2} - 18x - 65 = 0$$

$$x = 18 \pm \sqrt{18^{2} - 4x17x - 65}$$

$$34$$

$$\begin{aligned} y &= 2.56 (A) \\ y &= \frac{3}{2} - \frac{3}{2} x \\ &= \frac{3}{2} - \frac{3}{2} A \\ &= -2.33 \end{aligned}$$

$$(2.56, -2.33)$$

and
 $(-1.50, 3.74)$

(Total 5 marks)

5. Find the coordinates of the points where the line x + 5y = 37 and the curve $y = x^2 + x + 2$ meet.

$$y = \frac{37 - x}{5}$$

$$37 - x = 5x^{2} + 5x + 10$$

$$0 = 5x^{2} + 6x - 27$$

$$0 = (5x - 9)(x + 3)$$

$$x = \frac{2}{5} \qquad x = -3$$

$$y = \frac{37 - x}{5} \qquad y = \frac{37 + 3}{5}$$

$$= \frac{176}{25} \qquad = 8$$

 $\left(\frac{9}{5}, \frac{176}{25}\right)$ and $\left(-3, 8\right)$ (Total 5 marks)

Contents 🛆

6. Show that the line y = 5x - 3 is a tangent to the curve $y = x^2 + x + 1$

$$5x - 3 = x^{2} + x + 1$$

$$0 = x^{2} - 4x + 4$$

$$0 = (x - 2)^{2}$$

$$x = 2$$

$$y = 5x - 3 = 7$$

Repeated factor nears only one solution i. tangent.

(7,2) (Total 5 marks)

Quadratic Inequalities

Things to remember:

- Start by solving the quadratic as if it were an equation
- Sketch the graph to determine whether you are interested in the part above the *x*-axis (> 0) or below (< 0)
- Write the inequality or inequalities clearly!

Questions:

1. Solve $x^2 > 3x + 4$

 $x^{2} - 3x - 4 > 0$ (x - 4)(x + 1) > 0

 $\chi < -1$, $\chi > 4$ (Total 3 marks)

2. Solve the inequality $x^2 > 3(x+6)$

x²-3x-18>0 (x-6)(x+3)>0

6

 $\chi < -3, \chi > 6$ (Total 4 marks)

Contents 🛆

3. Work out the integer values that satisfy $2x^2 - 10x + 10 < 0$



2 and 3 (Total 4 marks)

4. Find the set of values of x for which $x^2 - 2x - 24 < 0$ and $12 - 5x \ge x + 9$



-4 < x 5 2 (Total 6 marks)

-4 < x < 6

5. The width of a rectangular field is x metres. The length of the field is 30 m longer than the width. The perimeter of the field is less than 500 m The area of the field is greater than 4000 m² Find the possible values of x

P: 4x+ 60 < 500



42 < 440 5< < 110 A: x(x+30)-4000>0x2 + 30 x - 4000 > 0



x > o as it's a length.

 $50< \times <110$ (Total 6 marks)

Contents 🛆

Circle Theorems Proof

Things to remember:

- Usually you just need to apply the circle theorems but sometimes you need to prove them
- You will need to learn these proofs for your final exams

Questions:

1. *A*, *B* and *C* are points on the circumference of a circle, centre *O*

Prove that angle *AOC* is twice the size of angle *ABC* You must **not** use any circle theorems in your proof.

let AOB = 2° and BOC = y ABD = 180 - x $c\hat{s}_{0} = \frac{80 - y}{z}$ $ABC = 180 - \frac{x+y}{z}$ AOC = 360 - (x+y) : ADC = 2 ABC



(Total 4 marks)

A, B and C are points on the circumference of a circle, centre O
 AOC is a diameter of the circle.
 Prove that angle ABC is 90°

You must **not** use any circle theorems in your proof

AOC=180° since it's a straight line. AÔC = 2 ABC since angles at the article are doubled what kley are at the cranterace. 1. ABC = 90



(Total 4 marks)

A, B, C and D are points on the circumference of a circle, centre O
Prove that angle ABD and angle ACD are equal.
Let ABD = x and ACD = y
Since angles at the attract

double what they are at the

ciranterence,

 $A\partial D = 2x^2 = 2y^2$ $\therefore x^2 = y^2$



(Total 2 marks)

4. *A*, *B*, *C* and *D* are points on the circumference of a circle, centre *O*

Prove that angle ABC and angle ADC add to 180°

Lat $ABC = x^{2}$ and $ADC = y^{2}$ AEO, 2x + 2y = 360 2(x + y) = 360 $\therefore x + y = 180$



(Total 4 marks)

A, B and C are points on the circumference 5. A of a circle, centre O *DCE* is a tangent to the circle. Prove that angle BCE and angle BAC are equal. О. let BCE = 20 B Then $O\hat{C}B = O\hat{B}C = 90 - x^2$ $COB = 2x^{\circ}$ Since angles at the antre are D ECdouble what they are at the cranference, BÂC = x BCE BAC

(Total 4 marks)

Congruent Triangles Proof

Things to remember:

 To prove two triangles are congruent, you need to prove three properties are the same using angle rules:



Questions:

1. *ABCD* is a parallelogram Prove that triangle *ABC* is congruent to triangle *BCD*



AB = CD } because opposite sides of a parallelogram BC = AD > because opposite ABC = AD < because opposite angles in a parallelogram are equal.

Side - angle - side poses congruence.

(Total 3 marks)

 The diagram shows a rhombus *PQRS* The diagonals intersect at *T* Prove triangles *PQT* and *RST* are congruent.







(Total 3 marks)

4. In the diagram, the lines CE and DF intersect at G CD and FE are parallel and CD = FEProve that triangles CDG and EFG are congruent.



(Total 3 marks)

A and C are points on a circle, centre O
 AB and BC are tangents to the circle.
 Prove that triangle ABO is congruent to triangle BCO



OC is shared by both triangled. OAC = OBC = 90° because a tangant meats a radius at 90° AC = BC because tangents to a point are equal. Right-angle - hypotence - side proves congruence

(Total 3 marks)

6. *ABC* is an isosceles triangle in which AC = BC*D* and *E* are points on *BC* and *AC* such that CE = CDProve triangles *ACD* and *BCE* are congruent.



ECD is shared by both trianglus. EC = CD } As could in question. AC = CB

(Total 3 marks)

Vector Proof

Things to remember:

- Use the letters given in the question
- Going against the arrow is a negative
- They can be manipulated similarly to algebra
- Start by planning and CLEARLY WRITING your chosen route using vector notation, then substitute vectors as you find them
- If two vectors are parallel, one will be a scalar multiple of the other

Questions:

1. *ABCD* is a trapezium



AB and DC are parallel DC = 3AB

- a) Work out the vector \overrightarrow{DC} in terms of a and b
- b) Work out the vector \overrightarrow{BC} in terms of a and bGive your answer in its simplest form.

= -b - 2a + 3b

BC = BA + AD + OC

26-2a (2)(Total 3 marks)

35

(1)

2. DFG is a straight line. $\overrightarrow{DE} = 2a$ and $\overrightarrow{EF} = 3b$



a) Write down the vector \overrightarrow{DF} in terms of **a** and **b**

Za + 36 (1)

DF: FG = 2: 3

b) Work out the vector \overrightarrow{DG} in terms of a and bGive your answer in its simplest form.

$$\vec{D}_{4}^{2} = \frac{5}{2} \left(24 + 36 \right)$$

 $5a+\frac{15}{2}$ (2)(Total 3 marks)



Show that C, M and D are on the same straight line.

$$CM = \frac{1}{5} \overline{OA} + \frac{1}{2} \overline{AB}$$

$$= a + \frac{1}{2} (3b - 5c)$$

$$= \frac{3}{2}b - \frac{3}{2}a$$

$$= \frac{3}{2} (b - a)$$

$$CD = \frac{4}{5} \overline{AO} + \overline{OD}$$

$$= -4a + 4b$$

$$= 4(b - a)$$
Since $(b - a)$ is a some factor and C is a shared point, C, M and D are on the some straight line.

(Total 5 marks)

4. The diagram shows a parallelogram. $\overrightarrow{OA} = 2a$ and $\overrightarrow{OB} = 2b$ *D* is the point on *OC* such that *OD* : *DC* = 2 : 1 *E* is the midpoint of *BC* Show that *A*, *D* and *E* are on the same straight line.



(Total 5 marks)

Velocity-Time Graphs

Things to remember:

- Velocity is speed with direction
- Acceleration and deceleration are given by the gradient of the graph $\left(\frac{rise}{run}\right)$
- The distance travelled is given by the area under the graph

Questions:

1. Below is the sketch of a speed time graph for a cyclist moving on a straight road for 7 seconds.



a) Work out the acceleration for the first 3 seconds.



b) Calculate the total distance covered by the cyclist.

 $0 : \frac{1}{2}(2+5)3 = 10,5m$ (2): $4 \times 5 = 20m$ Total : 10.5+20



2. The graph shows the speed of a bicycle between two houses. Calculate the distance between the two houses.





3. Here is a speed-time graph for a train journey between 2 stations.



The train travelled 2 km in T seconds. Work out the value of T

$$\frac{1}{2}(T+60)20 = 2000$$
$$T+60 = 2000$$
$$T = 140$$

 $T = \dots \qquad \begin{array}{c} 14 \\ \hline \\ \text{(Total 3 marks)} \\ \hline \\ \underline{\text{Contents }} \end{array}$



a) Use 3 strips of equal width to find an estimate for the distance travelled in the first 3 seconds.



(1) (Total 4 marks)

b)



$$\frac{1}{100} = \frac{45}{4}$$

11.25 ms⁻² (2)



$$\begin{array}{rcl}
\left(\begin{array}{c} 1 & \frac{1}{2} \times 27 \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 2 & \frac{1}{2} \times (27 + 44) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (44 + 50) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (44 + 50) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 4 & \frac{1}{2} \times (50 + 43) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 4 & \frac{1}{2} \times (50 + 43) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) & \approx 27 \\
\left(\begin{array}{c} 3 & \frac{1}{2} \times (43 + 20) \times 2 \end{array} \right) &$$

m (3) (3) (Total 5 marks)

Histograms

Things to remember:

- The frequency is given by the area of each bar rather than its height
- Frequency = frequency density × class width
- The *y*-axis will always be labelled "frequency density"
- The *x*-axis will have a continuous scale
- To estimate values from a histogram, you'll need to assume the data is evenly distributed within each class interval and find fractions of areas of bars

Questions:

1. The table shows times taken by 70 people to complete a task.

Time (t seconds)	Frequency	Freq. den.
$0 < t \le 2$	10	5
$2 < t \leq 4$	12	6
$4 < t \le 6$	18	9
$6 < t \le 10$	16	4
$10 < t \le 14$	8	2
$14 < t \le 20$	6	(

On the grid, draw a histogram for the information in the table.



Contents △

2. The table shows the masses of 42 people in kilograms.

Mass (m kilograms)	Frequency	Freq. de.
$40 < m \le 50$	4	0.4
$50 < m \le 60$	7	0.7
$60 < m \le 70$	13	1,3
$70 < m \le 85$	12	0.8
$85 < m \le 100$	3	5.0
$100 < m \le 120$	3	0.15

On the grid, draw a histogram for the information in the table.



3. The table shows information about the time, in seconds, taken for some people to run a 100 metre race.

Time (s seconds)	Frequency	Freq.der.
$10 < s \le 12$	6	3
$12 < s \le 13$	21	21
$13 < s \le 14$	23	23
$14 < s \le 16$	42	15
$16 < s \le 20$	8	2

a) Use the information on the table to complete the histogram.



b) Use the table to complete the histogram.

(2) (Total 4 marks)

(2)

The table shows information about the weight of 60 pigs. 4.

Time (s seconds)	Frequency	Freq- dn
$60 < w \le 75$	9	0.6
$75 < w \le 85$	16	1.6
$85 < w \le 90$	25	5
$90 < w \le 110$	10	0.5





85 + 5 of 5



5. The histogram shows information about the weight of sheep.



30 sheep weigh between 50 and 65 kg.

a) Work out an estimate for the number of sheep which weigh more than 80 kg.

```
- of 40 + 15
```

	35	
		(3)
b)	Explain why your answer to part a is only an estimate.	
	It assumes an even distribution of sheep	
	within each dass merual.	
	(Total 4 mark	(1) ks)

6. The histogram shows information about the speeds, in miles per hour, that cars travelled along a road. The speed limit is 60 mph.



Work out the percentage of cars that were under the speed limit of 60 mph.

 $\frac{150 + 66 + 72}{150 + 66 + 72 + 12} \times 100$

967 (Total 3 marks)

Venn Diagrams

Things to remember:



Questions:

1. Here is a Venn diagram.



Write down the numbers that are in set:

- a) D
- b) $C \cup D$
- c) *C'*





A number is chosen at random.

- 3. $\mathcal{E} = \{1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10\}$ $A = \{ \text{multiples of } 2 \}$ $A \cap B = \{2, 6\}$ $A \cup B = \{1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 8, 9, 10\}$

Draw a Venn diagram for this information.



(Total 4 marks)

4. The universal set contains the whole numbers 1 to *n*

n is an even number greater than 100 O is the set of odd numbers P is the set of prime numbers S is the set of square numbers

a) Explain why there are no numbers in $P \cap S$

No prime numbers are also sacare numbers.

b) How many numbers are there in $O \cup P$? Circle your answer.

 $\frac{n}{2}$ $\frac{n}{2} + 1$ $\frac{n}{2} - 1$ п AU odd and "2"

(1) (Total 2 marks)

(1)

Exponential Growth and Decay

Things to remember:

- Exponential graphs are in the form $y = k^x$ or $y = k^{-x}$
- $y = k^x$ graphs increase in value
- $y = k^{-x}$ graphs decrease in value
- Exponential growth and decay questions are modelled on these graphs in a real-life context
- The working out will be similar to that of compound interest and depreciation questions

Questions:

2.

1. Bacteria can multiply at an alarming rate when each bacteria splits into two new cells, thus doubling.

If we start with only one bacterium which can double every hour, how many bacteria will we have by the end of one day?



(I otal 3 mar An adult takes 400 mg of ibuprofen. Each hour, the amount of ibuprofen in the person's system decreases by about 29%.



Each hour, the amount of ibuprofen in the person's system decreases by about 29%. How much ibuprofen is left after 6 hours?

400×0.71° = 51,240 113 57...



 The number of bacteria in a petri dish grew exponentially. There were 500 in the original bacterial population. After 5 hours, the number increased to 121 500. Calculate how many bacteria there were after 8 hours.

 $5\int \frac{121500}{500} = 3$ 500×3^{8}

3280500 (Total 4 marks)

In 2016, there were 10 000 electric cars in the United Kingdom. In 2019, there were 150 000 electric cars. The percentage increase of electric cars, year on year is the same. Assuming the percentage increase remains the same, how many electric cars would you expect there to be in 2021?

 $3 \int \frac{150\ 000}{10\ 000} = 2,466...$

10000 × 2,466 ... = 912 330.299 ...

912 330 (Total 5 marks)

A sunflower grows 12% taller each week. 5. Currently the sunflower is 80 cm tall. Dave estimates the height after 5 weeks using the following calculation:

> 12% of 80 cm is 9.6 cm 5×9.6 cm = 48 cm So the plant is 80 cm + 48 cm = 128 cm

Is Dave's estimate an over-estimate or under-estimate? a) You must give a reason for your answer.

Inderestinate - he has not included the

10 de lie growle each week just lie 7. of the original amount.

What is the actual height of the Sunflower after 5 weeks? b) Give your answer correct to the nearest millimetre.

80 × 1.12 = 140,9873 ...

141.0 cm (2) (Total 4 marks)

(2)

6. A virus on a computer is causing errors. An antivirus program is run to remove these errors. An estimate for the number of errors at the end of t hours is 106×2^{-t}

Work out an estimate for the number of errors on the computer at the end of 3 a) hours.



Explain whether the number of errors on this computer ever reaches zero. b)

No- the exponential model will approach O but will never actually reach it. (1)

(Total 3 marks)

(2)

Contents

7. The population, P, of an island t years after January 1st 2016 is given by this formula:

 $P = 4200 \times 1.04^t$

a) What was the population of the island on January 1st 2016?

	4200
b)	Explain how you know that the population is increasing.
c)	(1) What is the annual percentage increase in the population?
d)	Work out the population of the island on January 1st 2021.

4200 × 1.04 5 = 5109,942...

5109 (2)

Converting Recurring Decimals to Fractions

Things to remember:

- Dot notation is used with recurring decimals. The dot above the number shows which numbers recur, for example 0.57 is equal to 0.57777... and 0.27 is equal to 0.272727...
- When 1 digit recurs, multiply by 10 so that the recurring digits after the decimal point keep the same place value
- When 2 digits recur, multiply by 100 so that the recurring digits after the decimal point keep the same place value
- Similarly, when 3 digits recur multiply by 1000 and so on

Questions:

1. Prove algebraically that the recurring decimal 0. $\dot{4}$ can be written as $\frac{4}{9}$

$$105c = 4.444...$$

- x = 0.444...
95c = 4
x = 4
9

(Total 2 marks)

2. Prove algebraically that the recurring decimal 0. $4\dot{5}$ can be written as $\frac{5}{11}$

100 = 45.4545... - x = 0.4545... 99x = 45 $x = \frac{45}{99} = \frac{5}{11}$

(Total 3 marks)

3. Prove algebraically that the recurring decimal 0.23 can be written as $\frac{7}{30}$

$$10x = 2.3333...$$

- z = 0.2333...
$$9x = 2.1$$

$$x = \frac{2.1}{9} = \frac{21}{30} = \frac{2}{30}$$

(Total 3 marks) Contents △
4. Write $0.1\dot{8}$ as a fraction in its simplest form.

10x = 1.8888... -x = 0.1888... 9x = 1.7 x = (.7 = 17) 3 = 90(Total 2 marks)

5. Prove algebraically that the recurring decimal 0. 216 can be written as $\frac{8}{37}$

1000 = 216.216216... - = 2 = 0.216216... 999 = 216 x = 216 x = 216 = 72 = 24 = 8 955 = 333 = 111 = 37

(Total 2 marks)

6. Write $0.3\dot{5}\dot{4}$ as a fraction in its simplest form

$$100x = 35.45454...$$

- x = 0.35454...
99x = 35.1
x = 35.1 = 351 = 39
99 = 100



 $100 \times = 54 \cdot 54 \cdot 54 \cdot ...$ $- \times = 0 \cdot 54 \cdot 54 \cdot ...$ $99 \times = 54$ x = 54 = 6 91 = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5 y = 5



8. Work out $0.\dot{3}\dot{9} \div 0.\dot{6}\dot{3}$

$$100 \times = 39.3939...$$

$$-5x = 0.3939...$$

$$995x = 39$$

$$x = \frac{39}{99} = \frac{13}{33}$$

$$\frac{13}{33} \div \frac{7}{11} = \frac{13}{33} \times \frac{11}{7} = \frac{13}{21}$$

$$100y = 63.6363...$$

$$-y = 0.6363...$$

$$99y = 63$$

$$y = \frac{63}{63} = \frac{7}{11}$$

$$y = \frac{63}{99} = \frac{7}{11}$$



Contents 🛆

Useful websites:

www.piximaths.co.uk

www.mathswatchvle.com

www.corbettmaths.com

www.mymaths.co.uk

www.drfrost.com

www.bbc.co.uk/schools/gcsebitesize /maths

Remember: Do your best; it is all you can do 😳